PORO POINT MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

A Member of the Bases Conversion and Development Authority Group

PUBLIC BIDDING OF THE CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ONE
(1) UNIT BRAND NEW DROPSIDE TRUCK

To Al Prospective Bidders:

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1

In accordance with the provision stated in the Bidding Documents of the Contract for the Supply and
Delivery of One (1) Unit Brand New Dropside Truck, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is hereby
issued to provide additional information, necessary corrections and amendments in the Bidding

Documents:

1. The following responses of the Bids and Awards Committee to queries raised by the
prospective bidders are made an integral part of this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin.

Questions

Answer of the Bids and Awards Committee

Do we need again to purchase bidding
documents?

Yes because this is a different procurement activity.

Is there a certification required to support
that our vehicle brand has a good quality
track record and has been commercially sold
and distributed in the Philippines for at least
ten years from the date of the Invitation to
Bid? Can we submit a certification issued by
the manufacturer indicating that our vehicle
brand is in existence for more than ten years
in the Philippines?

The technical specifications provides that the
vehicle brand must have good quality track record
and must have been commercially sold and
distributed in the Philippines for at least ten years
from the date of the Invitation to Bid. If the
manufacturer can provide such certification, it is
acceptable.

How much is the bidding documents?

The amount of bidding documents is Five
Thousand Pesos (Php 5,000.00), non-refundable

Can we pay for the bidding documents
online?

Yes; the Landbank account of PPMC is provided
for in the Bidding Documents with the following
details:

Name of Bank: Landbank of the Philippines,
San Fernando, La Union Branch Account
Name: Poro Point Management Corporation
Current Account Number: 0202021824

How many copies of bidding documents
should be submit?

Bidders must submit 1 original and 2 copies of the
Technical Component and Financial Component of

Gov. Joaquin L. Oriega Avenue, Poro Point Freeport Zone, Poro, City of San Fernando, La Union
Telephone Number: (072) 242 4016 and (072} 242 0683

their bid.
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Can you e-mail the Bidding Documents | The website of PPMC can be accessed anytime. The
because we cannot access your website and | URL  of the website address of PPMC is

PhilGEPS. www.poropointfreeport.gov.ph.

This Supplemental/ Bid Bulletin No. 1 shall form part and made integral to the Bidding
Documents.

For the guidance and information of all concerned.

Issued this 21 day of August 2024.
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